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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR T}? E L E B

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA | % 2013

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

13-265 C

Violations: 18 U.S.C. § 922(2)(1)!
21 US.C. § 844(a)

=-VS-

MIKE CHARLES MALDONADO,

(=]

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Federal Grand Jury charges:

COUNT 1
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about October 7, 2013 at Altus, Oklahoma, in the Western District of

Oklahoma,

MIKE CHARLES MALDONADO,

the defendant, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year, knowingly and unlawfully possessed firearms, that is 1) a Springfield
XDM, .40 caliber semiautomatic pistol, serial number MG142427; and 2) a Smith and

Wesson, 9mm semiautomatic pistol, serial number TBU4205, which were in and




affecting interstate commerce in that the firearms had previously crossed state lines to
reach the State of Oklahoma.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT 2
(Possession of Methamphetamine)

On or about October 7, 2013 at Altus, Oklahoma, in the Western District of

Oklahoma,

MIKE CHARLES MALDONADO,

the defendant, knowingly and intentionally possessed a mixture or substance containing a
detectable amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance.
All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 844(a).
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FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

SANFORD C. COATS
United States Attorney
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CHRIS M. STEPHENS
Assistant U.S. Attorneys




